



Public Works/Engineering

P.O. Box 7800 • 350 N Sinclair Avenue • Tavares, FL 32778

July 26, 2023

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Environmental Assessment and Restoration
ATTN: Jessica Fetgatter
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard M.S. 49
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Jessica.Fetgatter@FloridaDEP.gov

Re: Clean Waterway Act Exemption from Domestic Wastewater Facility Reporting

Lake County confirms Lake County Board of County Commissioners does not contain, own or operate any domestic wastewater facilities does not believe it has a demonstrated need to establish a domestic wastewater treatment facility remediation plan within its jurisdiction to improve water quality in order to achieve the water quality objectives of the BMAP.

If you have any questions related to this requested exemption, Please feel free to contact me at jeff.earhart@lakecountyfl.gov or 352-253-6009.

Regards,

Jeff Earhart
Engineering Director

P 352.253-6000 • F 352.253-6016

Board of County Commissioners • www.lakecountyfl.gov

Douglas B. Shields
District 1

Sean M. Parks, AICP, QEP
District 2

Kirby Smith
District 3

Leslie Campione
District 4

Josh Blake
District 5